
 
  

 
 

  
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

 
M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

 
DATE: March 5, 2024 
 
TO: City of San Diego Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Karen Howard, Development Project Manager, Development Services Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Item No. 1, PROJECT NO. 1074628, CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS EVENING CREEK 

DRIVE CABINETS – Planning Commission agenda for March 7, 2024 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Revisions to the Planning Commission (PC) report for Item No. 1, Charter Communications Evening 
Creek Drive Cabinets Site Development Permit (SDP). 
 
Staff updated the PC Report and Resolution to identify the complete CEQA citation. 15303(d) "New 
Construction". Accordingly, revision will be made citing 15303(d) in the report and resolution on:  
 
Pgs. 1 of the Hearing Report 
 
Pg. 1 of the Resolution  
 
This project is for the installation and operation of 2 (two) new above ground communications 
cabinet located within the City of San Diego public right of way. Pursuant to Land Development Code 
(LDC) Section 126.0502(d)(6), a Site Development Permit is required when utility cabinets located 
within the right of way cannot be undergrounded. 
   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen Howard Development Project Manager 
cc: File 


